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AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé 
 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida Inc., and Regional Workforce B
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One Stop and P
 
SUBJECT: TEGL 28-05 The Employment and Training Admi

Strategic Vision for the Delivery of Youth Services
Investment Act (WIA): “Expanding ETA's Vision fo
Services under WIA to include Indian and Native 
Disabilities” 

 
PURPOSE 
 
The intent of this guidance is to inform states and local areas of 
strategic vision, (as described in TEGL 3-04, dated July 16, 2004
our most at-risk youth, including Indian and Native American you
under the WIA. 
 
ACTION REQUIRED 
 
Regional Workforce Boards are encouraged to provide this infor
workforce partners, and interested parties. 
 
AUTHORITY 
 
USDOL 
 
LINK 
 
http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/corr_doc.cfm?DOCN=2224
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
http://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/TEGL28-05_att1.pdf
 

Date of Issue: May 16, 2006 
 
Office of Issue: AWI 06-06 
 
Reference: USDOL  TEGL 28-05 
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Text Box
An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711.
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